
 

 
 

AGENDA 
May 7, 2013 

2:15 P.M. 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

101 E. Wilson Street, 2nd Floor 
Madison, Wisconsin 

 
 
 

1) Call to Order 
 

2) Approve Minutes – April 18, 2013 
 

3) Approve Loans 
 

4) Proposed Land Exchange – One Horse Ranch (E1302) 
 

5) Executive Secretary’s Report 
 

6) Adjourn 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
MAY 7, 2013 

 
AGENDA ITEM 2 

APPROVE MINUTES 
 
 

Attached for approval are the minutes from the April 18, 2013, board meeting. 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

Board Meeting Minutes 
April 18, 2013 

 
ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
Board Chair La Follette called the meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands to order at 
2:00 p.m.   
 

Present were:   
Doug La Follette, Board Chair Secretary of State 
Kurt Schuller, Commissioner State Treasurer 
J.B. Van Hollen, Commissioner Attorney General 
Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Tom German, Deputy Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Richard Sneider, Loan Analyst Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

 
ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – APRIL 2, 2013 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Van Hollen moved to approve the minutes; Commissioner Schuller 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed 3-0. 
 
ITEM 3.  APPROVE LOANS 
 
Executive Secretary Nelson said the loans had received legal review. 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount 
 
1. Little Rice Town $75,000.00 
 Oneida County Rate: 2.00% 
 Application #: 02013171 Term: 2 years 
 Purpose: Purchase patrol truck 
 
2. Parkview School $391,000.00 
 Rock County Rate: 2.50% 
 Application #: 02013166 Term: 3 years 
 Purpose: Purchase instructional technology equipment 
 
3. Pleasant Springs Town $18,825.00 
 Dane County Rate: 2.00% 
 Application #: 02013169 Term: 1 year 
 Purpose: Purchase fire equipment upgrades 
 
4. River Falls Town $130,000.00 
 Pierce County Rate: 2.00% 
 Application #: 02013167 Term: 1 year 
 Purpose: Finance road maintenance and construction 
 



Minutes 
April 18, 2013 
Page 2  Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 
5. Stoughton City $1,400,000.00 
 Dane County Rate: 2.75% 
 Application #: 02013168 Term: 7 years 
 Purpose: Purchase land                                
 
 TOTAL $2,014,825.00 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Van Hollen moved to approve the loans; Commissioner Schuller seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed 3-0. 
 
ITEM 4. EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 
Nothing to report. 
 
ITEM 5.  ADJOURN 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Schuller moved to adjourn the meeting; Commissioner Van Hollen seconded 
the motion.  The motion passed 3-0. 
 

                  
 Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary 
 
These minutes have been prepared from a tape recording of the meeting.  The summaries have not been transcribed verbatim.  
Anyone wishing to listen to the tape may do so at the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands, 101 E. Wilson Street, 2nd 
Floor, Madison, Wisconsin. 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands

BOARD MEETING

MAY  7, 2013

AGENDA ITEM 3

APPROVE LOANS

Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount

School $800,000.00Bangor1.

Rate: 2.50%La Crosse and Monroe Counties

Term: 3 yearsApplication #: 02013172

Purpose: Refinance bond debt

City $100,000.00Eagle River2.

Rate: 2.75%Vilas County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02013177

Purpose: Refinance storm sewer utility debt

Town $200,000.00Fulton3.

Rate: 2.50%Rock County

Term: 5 yearsApplication #: 02013173

Purpose: Finance road repairs

Village $600,000.00Marshall4.

Rate: 3.75%Dane County

Term: 20 yearsApplication #: 02013178

Purpose: Finance park improvements and ancillary costs

Village $102,739.00Marshall5.

Rate: 2.50%Dane County

Term: 5 yearsApplication #: 02013179

Purpose: Purchase ambulance and fire department equipment

School $250,000.00Mellen6.

Rate: 2.75%Ashland County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02013176

Purpose: Finance technology infrastructure

Village $436,500.00Merrillan7.

Rate: 5.00%Jackson County

Term: 20 yearsApplication #: 02013182

Purpose: Refund 2012 Note Anticipation Note

City $100,000.00New Holstein8.

Rate: 2.75%Calumet County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02013181

Purpose: Finance fire department training tower



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands

Board Meeting - May  7, 2013

Agenda Item 3 - Approve Loans

Page 2

Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount

School $1,133,752.61Northern Ozaukee9.

Rate: 3.75%Ozaukee County

Term: 17 yearsApplication #: 02013174

Purpose: Refinance BCPL loan #02013085

City $192,830.27Owen10.

Rate: 2.75%Clark County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02013180

Purpose: Refinance BCPL Loan #2010110

City $1,160,000.00Owen11.

Rate: 5.75%Clark County

Term: 25 yearsApplication #: 02013183

Purpose: Refinance outstanding debt obligations

City $1,000,000.00Waterloo12.

Rate: 2.75%Jefferson County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02013170

Purpose: Finance redevelopment site demolition

School $350,000.00Weston13.

Rate: 3.75%Richland and Sauk Counties

Term: 20 yearsApplication #: 02013175

Purpose: Refinance WRS pension liability

$6,425,821.88TOTAL



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
MAY 7, 2013 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

PROPOSED LAND EXCHANGE – ONE HORSE RANCH (E1302) 
 
Staff is requesting authority to convey an 80 acre parcel of Trust Lands in Forest County to 
Barry Mihalko in exchange for a 24 acre parcel that is adjacent to a 560 acre block of Trust 
Lands in Oneida County. 
 
BCPL staff recommends the exchange with Barry Mihalko for the following reasons: 

 
• The BCPL property that would be conveyed to Barry Mihalko is a low productive parcel 

that is mostly lowland. 
 

• The property that BCPL would receive in the exchange would: 
• contribute to the consolidation of a block of land; 
• improve public access to the existing block of BCPL land; and 
• provide additional timber revenue for the trust fund 

 
The properties to be exchanged have been appraised at approximately equal values. 
 
Attachments: 

Resolution w/Exhibits 
Exhibit A – Summary Analysis of Outgoing Property (Northern Argonne Parcel)  
Exhibit B – Appraisal Certification of Outgoing Property (Northern Argonne Parcel)  
Exhibit C – Summary Analysis of Incoming Property (Pelican Parcel) 
Exhibit D – Appraisal Certification Incoming Property (Pelican Parcel)  
BCPL Project Maps 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
MAY 7, 2013 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

PROPOSED LAND EXCHANGE – ONE HORSE RANCH (E1302) 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. BCPL currently owns a 160 acre parcel in Forest County described as the West ½ of 
the NE ¼ and the North ½ of the SE ¼ of Section 1, Township 36 North, Range 13 
East, located in the Town of Argonne. 
 

B. The DNR has expressed an interest in acquiring the southern 80 acres of this parcel in 
the foreseeable future but is not interested in acquiring the northern 80 acres of this 
parcel. 
 

C. Barry Mihalko (“Mr. Mihalko”) is a nearby landowner and has proposed that BCPL 
exchange the northern 80 acres of this parcel described as the West ½ of the NE ¼ of 
Section1, Township 36 North, Range 13 East in Forest County (the “Northern 
Argonne Parcel”) for other property of approximately equal value.  

 
D. BCPL conducted a timber harvest on the Northern Argonne Parcel within the last 

couple of years and, therefore, BCPL does not expect the parcel to produce much 
timber revenue for the foreseeable future.  The Northern Argonne Parcel has been 
evaluated by BCPL staff against criteria previously adopted by the Board and has 
been determined by BCPL staff to be appropriate for exchange according to such 
criteria.  A copy of the summary analysis for the Northern Argonne Parcel (outgoing 
property) is attached to this resolution as Exhibit A. 

 
E. The Northern Argonne Parcel has been independently appraised by Compass Land 

Consultants, Inc. at $500 per acre for a total value of $40,000.  A copy of the 
Certification of Appraisal of The Northern Argonne Parcel is attached to this 
resolution as Exhibit B. 

 
F. BCPL staff has identified a 24 acre parcel in Oneida County described as part of the 

NE ¼ of the NW ¼  of Section 32, Township 36 North, Range 9 East, Town of 
Pelican (the “Pelican Parcel”) as suitable for the proposed exchange.  The Pelican 
Parcel (incoming property) has a significant amount of direct frontage on two town 
roads and is contiguous to 560 acres of existing BCPL property.  The Pelican Parcel 
would improve public access to BCPL’s existing block and the Pelican Parcel 
contains productive timberland as well. 

 



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
May 7, 2013 – Board Meeting 
Item 4 – Proposed Land Exchange – One Horse Ranch (E1302) 
Page 2 
 

G. The Pelican Parcel is not owned at this time by Mr. Mihalko, but it has been offered 
for sale at a price of $44,000 and Mr. Mihalko is willing to acquire it in order to 
exchange it with BCPL. 

 
H. The Pelican Parcel has been evaluated by BCPL staff against criteria previously 

adopted by the Board and has been determined by BCPL staff to be appropriate for 
exchange according to such criteria.  A copy of the summary analysis for the Pelican 
Parcel is attached to this resolution as Exhibit C. 

 
I. The Pelican Parcel has been independently appraised by Compass Land Consultants, 

Inc. at $1,800 per acre for a total value of $42,300.  A copy of the Certification of 
Appraisal of the Pelican Parcel is attached to this resolution as Exhibit D. 

 
J. The value of the Northern Argonne Parcel is approximately equal to the value of the 

Pelican Parcel as determined pursuant to Wis. Stats. Section 24.09(bm). 
 

K. BCPL staff  recommends approval of this proposed exchange of parcels of 
approximately equal value for the following reasons: 

 
a. BCPL staff has determined that the Northern Argonne Parcel is appropriate for 

sale or exchange;  
 

b. The exchange will enable BCPL to dispose of a low productive parcel; 
 

c. BCPL staff has determined that the acquisition of  the Pelican Parcel would 
contribute to the consolidation of a block of land, improve public access to an 
existing BCPL block of land and produce more timber revenue for the trust fund; 
and 
 

d. The values of the properties in the proposed exchange are “approximately equal” 
as the term is defined in Wis. Stat. Section 24.09. 

 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of 
Public Lands approves the exchange of the Northern Argonne Parcel for the Pelican Parcel 
with Barry Mihalko in accordance with Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes on such terms 
and conditions as the Executive Secretary determines to be reasonable and necessary.  The 
Executive Secretary is authorized and directed to execute any documents reasonably 
necessary to complete such transaction. 



halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit A

halvev
Text Box



halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit B



halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit CPage 1

halvev
Text Box



halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit CPage 2

halvev
Text Box



halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit CPage 3

halvev
Text Box



halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit D



Northern Argonne Parcel

O
tter C

reek R
d

Northwoods Dr

H
ag

em
an

 R
d

Margies R
d

O
ne

 H
or

se
 R

an
ch

 R
d

O
tter C

reek R
d

Forest County

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 BCPL_I/T - May 02, 2013         E1302-Forest-Argonne-One_Horse_Ranch-OUT-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

ForestOneida

Vilas

Florence

Langlade

Marinette

Oconto

____________

BCPL Project #:
E1302

County: Forest

Town: Argonne

Common Name

Northern Argonne Parcel

 Acres -  82.61

 Fund 745 
____________

ONE HORSE RANCH EXCHANGE (E1302)
Northern Argonne Parcel

0 0.20.1
Miles

_____________
 

 Outgoing
Other BCPL Land

County Forest

Nicolet NF

µ



Pelican Parcel

Zimmer Rd

Lassig Rd

Fo
re

st
 D

r

Poplar D
r

Sugar B
ush R

d

Wilmar Ln

E-Z D
r

High Point Rd

C
am

p 
S

ix
 R

d

C
ar

le
y 

Ln

Oneida County

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 BCPL_I/T - May 02, 2013         E1302-Oneida-Pelican-One_Horse_Ranch-IN-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

Oneida

Vilas

Lincoln
Langlade

Iron

Price
Forest

Taylor

____________

BCPL Project #:
E1302

County: Oneida

Town: Pelican

Common Name

Pelican Parcel

 Acres -  23.50

 Fund 745 
____________

ONE HORSE RANCH EXCHANGE (E1302)
Pelican Parcel

0 0.20.1
Miles

_____________
 

 Incoming
Other BCPL Land

County Forest

µ


	Agenda
	May 7, 2013

	Item2_ApproveMinutes
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	MAY 7, 2013
	APPROVE MINUTES


	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER
	ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – APRIL 2, 2013


	item3_approveloans
	Item4_E1302-OneHorseRanch_Writeup
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	MAY 7, 2013



	Item4_E1302-OneHorseRanch_Resolution
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	MAY 7, 2013



	Item4_E1302-OneHorseRanch_ExhibitA
	Item4_E1302-OneHorseRanch_ExhibitB
	Item4_E1302-OneHorseRanch_ExhibitC
	Item4_E1302-OneHorseRanch_ExhibitD
	Item4_E1302-OneHorseRanch_Map-Outgoing
	Item4_E1302-OneHorseRanch_Map-Incoming
	Agenda.pdf
	May 7, 2013




